CONSENT
INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA -

MEMORANDUM
TO: Jason E. Brown, County Administrator
THROUGH: Richard B. Szpyrka, P.E., Public Works Director
FROM: James W. Ennis, P.E., PMP, County Engineer
SUBJECT: FDOT Small County Outreach Program (SCOP) Agreement and Authorizing

Resolution for Resurfacing/Reclamation of 58" Avenue (North of 57t Street to 85
Street/CR510) FM No. 436416-1-54-01, IRC-1325

DATE: April 17, 2018

DESCRIPTION AND CONDITIONS

Indian River County applied for and received a Small County Outreach Program (SCOP) Grant from the
Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) in the amount of $1,946,618.00 for the reconstructing of 58"
Avenue from north of 57t Street to 85" Street/CR510, as well as for construction engineering inspection
(CEI) services (estimated total cost for the project is $4,073,870.00). The proposed improvements to 58"
Avenue from north of 57% Street to 85" Street/CR510 consist of reconstructing the roadway utilizing full
depth reclamation, milling and resurfacing, widening the existing shoulders to 5-feet, structural asphalt,
surface asphalt, drainage improvements, waterline directional bore, utility adjustments, signing, and
pavement markings. The County’s portion is estimated to be $2,127,252.00.

FUNDING

Funding for the County’s cost share in the amount of $2,127,252.00 will be funded by Account Number
10921441-053360-16023 Secondary Roads/FDOT SCOP Grant/58th Avenue Resurfacing-57" Street to
CR510.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the Board approve the FDOT SCOP Agreement (FM No. 436416-1-54-01) and Resolution
and authorize the Chairman to execute the same.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Indian River County Grant Form
2. Authorizing Resolution
3. FDOT Small County Outreach Program (SCOP) Agreement FM No. 436416-1-54-01

DISTRIBUTION
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